From:

To:
Subject: Fw: South Fairground, Vale of Health. NW3 1AS, Notice of Intended Entry
Date: 09 January 2018 14:21:55

On Friday, 21 July 2017, 14:01, "Sheehy, John" <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Jita Lukka,
Thank you for your email.

1 am about to leave the office to go on site now in connection with the Notice of Intended Entry
below.

Yes, please do feel free to forward all correspondence from me to your MP.
If I can be of further assistance to you please let me know.
Regards,

John Sheehy
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5649

]
From: ] LUKKA [N

Sent: 21 July 2017 12:56

To: Sheehy, John <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: South Fairground, Vale of Health. NW3 1AS, Notice of Intended Entry
Dear Mr Sheehy.

Access will be afforded to you in the terms of my email of yesterday.

I trust I have made my position clear.

1 propose to copy the record of our correspondence to my MP.

Yours sincerely

Jita Lukka

Dear Jita Lukka,

Thank you for your email.



As set out in the Notice of Intended Entry below, I will visit the site at 3pm today and will
require access.

Regards,

John Sheehy
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5649
Yahoo Mai lroid

On Fri, 21 Jul 2017 at 11:56, Sheehy, John
<john.sheehy(@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Jita Lukka,
Thank you for your email.

As set out in the Notice of Intended Entry below, I will visit the site at 3pm today and will
require access.

Regards,

John Sheehy
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5649

Erom: ] LUKKA [

Sent: 20 July 2017 16:32
To: Sheehy. John <john.sheehy@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: South Fairground, Vale of Health. NW3 1AS. Notice of Intended Entry

M

" " s uk>

Dear Jita Lukka,

Thank you for your email
Lam doing m t to giv v ible assistance to hel mply with

planning control, which is also in your interest.
Please a t my apologies if I did not make that clear




hen th ncil receives an enforcement complaint it has a to investigate an
a t a site visit. | have invit to set out a time and date for a site visit thi
week; however vou have not provided a time for me to visit

As a result, T now have no option but to serve a Notice of Intended Entry under the

NOTICE OF INTENDED ENTRY & INSPECTION

Town & Country Pianning Act 1990 (as

In this respect, I hereby give vou notice that I, John Sheehy intend to inspect the above

premises on Friday 213 of July 2017 at 3pm, at which time you should arrange for me
. he al : |

John Sheehy
Senior Planning Officer

Telephone: 02 4 564

Sent: 19 July 2017 16:21

= > d
ject: Re: th Fairgroun ale of Health 1A

bgar Mr Sheehy

Lrefer t r communications 13 and 1 ly which ha nv in hostile an

threatening terms



eed for me so to do You claimed erroneously that " As set out in the Councﬂ s lette
dated 5% of July the bollar not h lannin ion and n

', The bollards did not have planning permission since they were moveable structures,

11l be convenient and please confirm that you will so attend on this

For the avoidan f t pl ised that I do not pr to tolerate an
further communications from inten to intimidate mi
Yours sincerely

Jita Tukka
Copy
Mike Codl . ive Camden Counil

" " @ S

Dear Jita Lukka,

heard ba kfrm 1thaat an tlm in which fﬁ I w1ll 1 t vi it

i’la rovi ate and time for officers to visit the site either tomorr r Frida;
if annot be there in person for our visit please make sure that another person will be abl
: ;

Lexpect to hear from you or your representatives by 10am tomorrow morning at the latest.

you a da A 3 D
tion but t. r s of entry under S1 f the Town an Plnmn Att

i{egards,

John Sheehy

nior Planning Officer



Telephone: 02 4 564

From: ] LUKKA [N
Sent: 13 July 2017 12:28
To: Sheehy, John <john shgghy(wgamdgn,ggy uk>

t: Re: th Fairgroun f Health. N 1A
Dear Mr Sheehy,
AmLmMmhamnm&dwm&eﬂwhmm@ﬂxﬂl&dwm
rect the previ wners. [ h iven t my undertaking t i r

irection. I will arrange to have them rem ithin the time frame set out in th

Dermltted at thls sﬁe and no works of constructlon may be carrled out that requires

planning permission ". I am well aware of this . No development requiring planning
< bei " |

You make reference to enforcement notlces but 1 suggest to you that the more prudent

rtam the facts in terms of th ition o talnm efor T in thi
direction,
Yours sincerel
Jlita Lukka
i "o 2 s
Dear Jita Lukka,

Thank vou for your email. As set out in th ncil’s letter dated 51 of July the

:fhank for offering t aty to about the circumstan f their erection. I am

reach of plannin ntrol (and high legislation) which n resol asa




rks of construction mi arri t that requir lannin rmission

This is because the site is designated as Metropolitan Open Land and is protected from

velopment an nstruction lannin: lici

to provi fficer: ith tth th Fairgr r1 t Pl TOVi a at a
time in which officers will be able to visit early next k.

Enforcement notices are served on all interested parties of the property, failure to
comply with the terms of the Enforcement Notice is a criminal offence for which a
. . . y

nviction to £2 r an unlimited fine, if convict n indictment for non-

compliance with the Enforcement Notice. Enforcement Notices are permanently
a to the Local L.an har Register.

From: J LUKKA
Sent: 10 July 2017 10:25
. < >
i th Fairground, Vale of Health. NW3 1A

Your ref: @M/ED/SES

Thank you for your communication 6 July.

L do apologise for any inconvenience cai th llards which were put there in order to avoid th
obstruction of the several caravans which were parking there which in turn were blocking the entrance to
my site. This is part of my title and I will in: t my lawyers to write t ttin, t the circumstanc

and reasons as to why the bollards were erected. There is no vehicular right of way. That having been

stated I understand your concern and 1 will arrange forthwith to have them removed in compliance with

You are most welcome to come and visit this site when I return from holiday early September. There is no
jevel - i T bl ] e —

1. I purchased this site on 29th March 2017. [ have removed.well over 60 tons of rubbish and several




residential caravans which had been here for some twenty years.

.1 am currently refurbishing the h for m; n ation and living meanwhile in my caravan

4. T am landscaping the site to improve the amenity.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or

in error, plea ntact the sender an lete the material from r computer.

is e-mail ma 1in | ati ich is con ia ] ivi ]a
copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If vou receive this

in error, plea: ntact the sender an lete the material from r computer

his email has been nned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimeca d, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in: Security. archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or

ight protected. This e- mail is inten for th nly, If receive thi;
in error, pl ntact the sender an lete the material from r computer.
Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
rec»glent and others authorlzed to receive |t If you are not the remment you are hereby notlfled that any disclosure

unlawful
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
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